Image# 12961290607 11/29/2012 02 : 08

MISCELLANEOUS TEXT (FEC Form 99) PAGE1/1
November 28, 2012

Laura Sinram, Senior Campaign Finance Analyst

Federal Election Commission

999 E Street, NW

Washington, DC 20463

Re: Amended February Monthly Report (1/1/2012-1/31/2012), received 7/24/12

Dear Ms. Sinram:

The Commissions preliminary review of the report referenced above raised questions concerning certain information
contained in the report. We have addressed the questions below and have disclosed any changes or clarifications in the
amendment filed on 11/5/12.

1. The $1,239.97 increase in debt was received from Admail West after the filing of the February Monthly Report.

2. We have amended our February Monthly Report to include the Schedule H1.

3. The expenses associated with the transfer-in which is categorized as a fundraising expense associated with the event
Newsom 10/24/11 (265) were paid and disclosed on Schedule H2 in the prior year (2011).

4. Schedule H4 We have amended the report to disclose the original vendors as memo entries for the reimbursements to
individuals for flowers, flowers, gifts and office equipment charges.

5. We have amended the report to clarify the expenditure made for "fundraising software" on Schedule H4. The
expenditure made for f/r consulting (manage donor files) includes updating and maintaining current donor information.
These expenditures are not made on behalf of specifically identified federal candidates and are not associated with
fundraising activity.

If you have any further questions, please contact me at (916) 442-5707.

Sincerely,

Katherine Moret
Treasurer

cc: Shawnda Westly, Executive Director




